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FARMLAND MEMORANDUM 

 

Florida Department of Transportation 

District One 

State Road (SR) 70 PD&E Study 

Limits of Project: County Road (CR) 29 to Lonesome Island Road 

Highlands County, Florida 

Financial Management Number: 414506-5-22-01 

ETDM Number: 14364 

Date: August 2023 

 

The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental 

laws for this project are being, or have been, carried out by the Florida Department of Transportation 

(FDOT) pursuant to 23 U.S.C. § 327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated May 26, 2022 and 

executed by the Federal Highway Administration and FDOT. 
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Martin Horwitz

From: Giuliani, Isabelle - FPAC-NRCS, FL <isabelle.giuliani@usda.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 7:40 AM

To: James, Jeffrey W

Subject: FW: [External Email]SR 70 from CR 29 to Lonesome Island Road PD&E Study / FPID No. 

414506-5 / Farmlands Conversion Impact Rating Form (NRCS-CPA-106)

Attachments: 414506-5_Farmland Conversion impact rating form_NRCS_Completed.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments. 

 

Good morning James, 

  

See a�ached NRCS completed por�on of the Farmland Conversion Impact Ra�ng form. 

  

Have a good day, 

  

Isabelle Giuliani 

State Soil Scientist 

USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service 

Florida State Office 

4500 NW 27th Ave. Suite A 

Gainesville, FL 32606 

Cell: 941-889-9345 

 

 

  

  

  

From: Giuliani, Isabelle - FPAC-NRCS, FL  

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 3:18 PM 

To: Peters, Lauren <Lauren.Peters@dot.state.fl.us> 

Subject: RE: [External Email]SR 70 from CR 29 to Lonesome Island Road PD&E Study / FPID No. 414506-5 / Farmlands 

Conversion Impact Rating Form (NRCS-CPA-106) 

  

Good a?ernoon, 

  

Please see a�ached NRCS FPPA por�on completed. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Isabelle Giuliani 

State Soil Scientist 

USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service 

Florida State Office 

DRAFT



2

4500 NW 27th Ave. Suite A 

Gainesville, FL 32606 

Cell: 941-889-9345 

  

From: Peters, Lauren <Lauren.Peters@dot.state.fl.us>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 9:31 AM 

To: Giuliani, Isabelle - FPAC-NRCS, FL <isabelle.giuliani@usda.gov> 

Cc: Turley, David <David.Turley@dot.state.fl.us>; James, Jeffrey W <Jeffrey.James@dot.state.fl.us>; Martin Horwitz 

<MHorwitz@kcaeng.com> 

Subject: [External Email]SR 70 from CR 29 to Lonesome Island Road PD&E Study / FPID No. 414506-5 / Farmlands 

Conversion Impact Rating Form (NRCS-CPA-106) 

  

[External Email]  

If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;  

Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. 

Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov  

Ms. Giuliani, 

  

Please see the attached Farmland Conversion Impact Rating Form (NRCS-CPA-106) completed Parts I and II 

for State Road (SR 70) from County Road (CR) 29 to Lonesome Island Road Project Development and 

Environment (PD&E) Study. Along with the attached form is a corresponding shapefile for your review. Also 

provided is some additional project information below: 
  
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District One, is conducting a PD&E Study for SR 70 in 

Highlands County to determine alternative roadway improvements along the corridor. The proposed action 

involves widening SR 70 from the existing two-lane undivided arterial roadway to a divided four-lane arterial 

roadway to improve existing roadway deficiencies, operational conditions, emergency evacuation/response 

times, vehicle safety conditions, and regional transportation connectivity in the project study area. The SR 70 

study limits extend from CR 29 to Lonesome Island Road in Lake Placid, Highlands County, Florida. The total 

project length is approximately 4.3 miles. 

  

The project was evaluated through FDOT’s Efficient Transportation Decision Making (ETDM) process as 

project #14364. An ETDM Programming Screen Summary Report containing comments from the 

Environmental Technical Advisory Team (ETAT) was published on September 24, 2019. The ETAT evaluated 

the project’s effects on various natural, physical, and social resources. 
  
Soils designated as Farmland of Unique Importance are present within and adjacent to the project area; there are 

also areas currently used for agricultural production (citrus groves, field crops, and pastures). 

  

The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws 

for this project are being, or have been, carried out by the FDOT pursuant to 23 U.S.C. § 327 and a 

Memorandum of Understanding dated May 26, 2022 and executed by Federal Highway Administration and 

FDOT. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at 863.519.2515 or 

Lauren.Peters@dot.state.fl.us.  

Thank you, 
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Lauren Peters 

Environmental Project Manager 

Florida Department of Transportation District One 

801 North Broadway Avenue 

Bartow, Florida 33830 

Main – (863) 519-2515 

lauren.peters@dot.state.fl.us 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any 

unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and 

subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the 

sender and delete the email immediately.  
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Martin Horwitz

From: Peters, Lauren <Lauren.Peters@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 9:40 AM

To: isabelle.giuliani@usda.gov

Cc: Turley, David; James, Jeffrey W; Martin Horwitz

Subject: RE: SR 70 from CR 29 to Lonesome Island Road PD&E Study / FPID No. 414506-5 / 

Farmlands Conversion Impact Rating Form (NRCS-CPA-106)

Attachments: Farmland.sbn; Farmland.sbx; Farmland.shp; Farmland.shp.xml; Farmland.shx; 

Farmland.cpg; Farmland.dbf; Farmland.prj

 

Ms. Guiliani, 

  

A
ached are the shapefiles that accompany the Farmlands Conversion Impact Ra�ng Form for this project. 

  

  

Lauren Peters 

Environmental Project Manager 

Florida Department of Transportation District One 

801 North Broadway Avenue 

Bartow, Florida 33830 

Main – (863) 519-2515 

lauren.peters@dot.state.fl.us 

 

 
  

  

  

From: Peters, Lauren  

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

Subject: SR 70 from CR 29 to Lonesome Island Road PD&E Study / FPID No. 414506-5 / Farmlands Conversion Impact 

Rating Form (NRCS-CPA-106) 

 Caution: External email.  
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